
Fountaindale Public Library District (FPLD) Computer Request for Proposals 2021 
Questions and Answers 

 
1. Q) Will you accept other manufactures such as Dell or Lenovo? 

A) No 
 

2. Q) If you have standard document or pattern to respond to this bid? 
     A) No, other than what is stated on page 2 of the RFP; Proposals must be 
submitted for all of the PC hardware and accessories listed on page 1 of this 
RFP. Proposals must include costs for each model of computer and specified 
accessories as well as a total cost and shipping (if any). All guarantees and 
warranties should be stated in writing and submitted as part of the proposal. 
Proposals must be held firm for 60 days. Delivery of all PC hardware and 
accessories must be accomplished within 60 days of award. Proposals must 
identify any items or specifications that would preclude delivery within this 60-day 
timeframe. 
 

3. Q) Are you accepting proposals for any alternate brands with same specs 
as mentioned in the bid? 
     A) No 
 

4. Q) Please confirm your shipping and billing address so we can quote 
accordingly. 
     A) shipping and billing address;  
         Fountaindale Public Library District  
         300 W Briarcliff Rd  
         Bolingbrook, IL 60440 
 

5. Q) regarding the HP Elitedesk 800 G6. The HDMI flex port will need to be 
installed by somebody over there or the installation service can be done for 
a fee.  Would you just need the part and install yourself or will you be 
requesting the installation for these? 
     A) The HP Elitedesk 800 G6 is to be provided with all listed components 
already installed. 
 

6. Q) On your website I only see one bid for computer devices. Yet I was 
informed that indeed there are 2 bids out : Please advise – is there just one 
or are there 2? 
     A) The Fountaindale website is accurate.  There is one RFP for computers 
and accessories at this time. 


